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18 August 2009

To Whom It May Concern:

Re: Sigma Tandem Systems

Uninsured United Parachute Technologies, LLC (UPT) does not endorse or approve
the use of any canopy in the Sigma Tandem System other than Vector Tandem Canopies
(VTC and VTCR), the EZ range of canopies and the Sigma range of canopies,
manufactured by Performance Designs, Inc. for UPT.

This range of canopies was tested with the Sigma Tandem System as a complete
system. UPT has never tested any other manufacturers’ canopies with regard to
compatibility, quality and performance in the Sigma Tandem System, and therefore can
not predict compatibility, quality, performance, or the safety of use of any other canopy.
Any use of canopies, or components other than those specifically recommended by United
Parachute Technologies for use in the Sigma Tandem System is solely at the user’s risk
and peril.

Further, the use, in the Sigma Tandem System, of any canopy or component other
than those recommended by UPT, will result in the end-user assuming all responsibility for
any and all consequences and damages, and in the indemnification of UPT by the end-user,
as stated in UPT’s end-user agreement.

Yours truly,

Mark Procos
General Manager
Uninsured United Parachute Technologies LLC.
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